

TIDWORTH TOWN COUNCIL

Community Engagements Committee May 2021

Minutes of the Community Engagement Committee meeting held on 25 May 2021 at Tidworth Community Centre at 7.00pm

Attended Clirs Carole Webb (CW) in the Chair, M Connolly (MC), R Gregory (RJG), D Wright (DW), Liam Abram-Smith (LAS). Guests – Peter & Rebecca Burke K Mooney - Admin K Mooney - Admin Attended Clirs Carole Webb (CW) in the Chair, M Connolly (MC), R Gregory (RJG), D Wright (DW), Liam Schedule 12 of the Local Government A requires a record to be kept of the men and that this record form part of the m meeting. Members who cannot attend should tender apologies to the Town Cl usual for the grounds upon which apolo tendered also to be recorded. Under Se the Local Government Act1972, member must decide whether the reason(s) for absence are accepted.		rs present tes of the neeting as it is es are on 85(1) of present	
Item	Agenda Item		Action By
21/001E	Election of Chair RJG nominated CW, Seconded by LAS, carried. CW volunteered for Policies Committee DW & LAS volunteered for Projects Committee		
21/003E	2. Declaration of Interest (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012 (SI 2012/1464) (NB this does not preclude any later declarations). None		
21/004E	3. Minutes of Previous Meeting Minutes of April meeting were ratified at May2021 Full Town meeting. No matters arising.		
21/005E	4. Events 2021 Cinema KM confirmed there are multiple food stalls booked for both days. MC proposed the sum of £810.00+VAT for the hire of 4 x Standard units and 1 x EAU from Andy Loos on the two dates, seconded by RJG, carried.		
	RJG proposed the cost of £576.00 for 2 x Security Personnel from SP4 Security to cover both Cinema dates, seconded by MC, carried. Mortuary Chapel Open Day MC proposed a budget of £425.00 to cover costs of flowers & refreshments, seconded by DW, carried.		
	KM suggested this could be an opportur	nity to invite the youth groups (brownies &	

	scouts) to come up along and possibly earn a local historical badge. KM to contact.		
	secured to come up along and possiony carried local instances suage. Not to contact.		
	Halloween		
	DW will lead on this project. 30 th October 2021, MC proposed a budget of £300.00 to cover costs of this event, seconded by CW,		
	carried.		
	KM to gather quotes for pa systems/disco.		
	Christmas KM to gather quotes for June's CECM.		
	Theatre Guests Peter & Rebecca Burke attended to discuss Rain or Shine Theatre company holding an event in Tidworth. Committee decided that this would be a great opportunity however the financial commitment would not currently be advisableat this time. Details to be given to AJ for possible link up with Tidworth Town Festival		
21/006E	5. Budget		
•	No matters arrising	CL	
21/007E	6. Tidworth Times RJG shared the plan for the next 18 months of Tidworth Times. ALL agreed there are issues with delivery and costs of Tidworth Times. ALL agreed to make it a digital magazine with issues available to pick up in various high traffic areas in Tidworth (TLC Tesco, Spar, Lidl, Doctors, Dentist, Post Office, Café's, Hairdressers etc). KM to gather quote for reduced print of issues.	KM	
21/008E	First Aid at Work KM confirmed there are 4 people taking part on the First Aid at Work traing day on August 24 th , KM, AN, RJG & PH. KM requested all cllrs to complete the free Defibrillator training available. AN will circulate dates available.		
21/009E	8. Updates • Social Media KM shared Facebook insights. People reached − 9,360 ↑ 14% Post engagement − ↑ 1616% Page likes −8 ↑ 100% (Total 1,962)	КМ	
21/0010E	9. Date of Next Meeting 15 th June 2021	All agenda items to the Clerk 7 days before meeting.	

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting closed at 8.58pm.